

LOUAY ABBAS F. ALSAHLANI

MSc MEDICAL MICROBIOLOGY



PROFESSIONAL PROFILE

I am a motivated and committed Medical Microbiology postgraduate, with a comprehensive understanding of laboratory techniques and scientific research. I communicate effectively with a diverse range of people using strong interpersonal and negotiation skills, and enjoy contributing as a valued and motivational member of the team. As a highly organised professional microbiology, I thrive under pressure and work with accuracy and strong attention to detail.

OBJECTIVE

I am now looking for a new and challenging position as a laboratory engineer or as a microbiologist, which will maximise existing skills and knowledge whilst providing opportunities for further development and career progression also can use the advantage of my long experience in the field of laboratory work in the microbiology department.

Key skills

Use new technique to diagnose bacterial, fungal infection and endotoxin such as

- Maldi- Tof
- Vitek 2 compact
- Multi- cartridge system (MCS)
- Almost all of the instruments microbiology's laborator

CONTACT INFORMATION

Adress:
Humlegatan 12
73635 Kungsör, Sweden
Mobile: +46722598337(whatsup)
+9647 810 59 760
E-post: alsahlani_louay@hotmail.com

WORK EXPERIENCE

Lecturer

Alayen University 2022- to further

Microbiologist

Unilabs clinic microbiology in Södermalm –Sweden 2019-2022

Laboratory engineer

Microbiology section of the medicine laboratory department at Sundsvall hospital- Sweden 2002-2019

Biomedical Analyst

Pathology and cytology section at Sundsvall hospital- Sweden 2000-2002

EDUCATION

Middlesex University, London 2013

Master in Biomedical Science Medical Microbiology

Quality assurance internal and externa

Internal Accreditation / GMP Step 1-2, 2002

Internal GMP Qualification in sec Risk o Event analysis, 2007

Vitek compact via Biomerieux

Training course 2007

Work Training internal and external

Management Fire Training general 2003

Management Environmental Education 2003

Management Environmental training a new employee, 2003

Internal CPR (HLR) 2006-2010

Computerknowledge

2004: LabStudio 2005: LabStudio 2 2008:Centuri

Personal details

Driver: Full, clean licence

Interests: Staying abreast of current affairs, reading Medical journals at Leisure time.

Experience

I have long experience in microbiology laboratory; I had held a full-time position in the microbiology section of the laboratory medicine department at Sundsvall's hospital in Sweden.

Within microbiology section, my responsibilities also include preparation and analysis of patient specimens from the upper and lower respiratory tract, urine, feces (including parasites in feces, urine and blood parasites such as malaria, microfilaria, cryptosporidium and so on) as well as gonorrhoea diagnostic e.g. finding and characterizing bacterial and fungal those are present in these specimens.

I also work in the department of microbiology media manufacturing and in the department of hygiene, where I perform investigations of water specimens from dialysis ward and other departments (culture and endotoxin), dental units and swimming pools, sterile control, as well as VRE, MRSA, ESBL and multi-resistance bacteria.

In addition at Unilabs I was function responsible for several sections plus my duties as a microbiologist – Eskilstuna Sweden.

Attachments

- I. Certificate from Middlesex university - London U.K
- II. Supplement diploma – London U.K
- III. Experience from Västernorrland hospital Sweden
- IV. Computer knowledge Västernorrland Sweden
- V. English language LSI London
- VI. An educational course in the Biomerieux – Sweden
- VII. Reference to study PHD – London UK.